NAPA-VALLEJO WASTE
MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

June 30, 2025
Transmitted via email

Steve Kelley

General Manager

Devlin Road Transfer Station
889 Devlin Road

American Canyon, CA

RE: NROWS Contract Extension
Dear Steve,

As you know, the extended contract between NROWS and NVWMA had an expiration date of
December 31, 2022, which NVWMA extended until December 31, 2025, by exercising three of
the four one-year renewal options under paragraph 4.02(a) of the contract. Notification of intent
to exercise a one-year extension must be made at least six months prior to the expiration of the
contract. Please consider this letter as this notice.

Although there are currently ongoing discussions between NVWMA and NROWS about the
possibility of a long-term contract extension, it is doubtful that a long-term contract extension can
be completed before the final extension notification date of December 31, 2025. In the interest of
continuity of facility operations, | intend to ask the NVWMA Board to consider a one-year
extension of the agreement, to begin on January 1, 2026. This item will be tentatively scheduled
for this July's meeting of the Board.

In accordance with provision of Article 4.02 b. of the Agreement, Conditions of Term Extension,
| am requesting a letter from NROWS certifying that "... since the date hereof,there shall not
have occurred any material change, financial or otherwise, that would adversely affect the
ability of the Guarantors to perform Guarantor's obligations under the Financial Guaranty
Agreement or the ability of Contractor to perform Contractor's Obligations hereunder or its
obligations under any other agreement, contract or instrument entered into or to be
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entered into by the Contractor in connection with Facility Operation, Contractor's
Obligations, the services hereunder and the transactions contemplated hereby"

Pleai.f tontact '}|O/'f you have any questions or comments.

u p i -

Chris Celsi
Executive Director
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